
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Moe Kirpalani <mohit@hipstreet.com>
Sent: March 30, 2020 3:15 PM
To: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC); Elaine Kunda; Peter Walcot
Subject: Kits EUA approval

Dove

Pls find below

Date
EVA
Issued Manufacture

Diagnostic {Letter of
Authorization)

for Sheet Instruct
Healthcare for Packagi
Providers Patients Insert

I 03/26/2020 BGI Genomics Co. Ltd Real-Time Fluorescent RT-PCR Healthcare Paterrs I FU
Kit for Detecting SA.RS-2019- Providers
nCoV

03/25/2020 Avellino Lab USA, inc. AvellinoCoV2 test Healthcare
Providers

Patients EUA Sur

03/24J2020 PerkinEirner, Inc. PerkinElmer New Coronavirus
Nucleic Acid Detection Kil

Healthcare
Providers

Patients I FU

03/23/2020 Mesa Biotech inc. Accula 8ARS-Cov-2 Test Healthcare
Providers

Patients IFU

03/21,2020 BioFire Defense, LLC BioFire COVID-19 Test Healthcare
Pf0Viders

Patients IFU

03120/2020 Cepheid Xpert Xpress SARS-CoV-2 test Healthcare
Providers

Patients IFU fort
IFU for f
Care

Thanks ��

Moe Kirpalani
416-417-7081

IMPORTANT: "This e-mail and any attachments may contain information that is privileged and/or
confidential. If you are not the intended recipient and appear to have received this e-mail in error, please notify
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us immediately and then delete all copies from your computer system. Any unauthorized use, copying or
further distribution is prohibited. Please also note that if you send us e-mails containing time-sensitive or
important instructions, you should ensure that receipt has been timely acknowledged in view of the potential
for misdirection or inadvertent interception. Thank you."
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